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The State Historic Site consists of about five acres of land, with
the mine, the wall, and the buildings which formerly constituted the
prison. The structures, five in number, include a large building

on the north side, 150 by 35 feet, of one and two stories, used in
the early 19th century as a smith and cooper's shop; a brick house

in the center, formerly occupied by the prisoner keeper and guards}
on the south side, a edifice 100 by 27 feet, of two stories, formerly
occupied by the cabinet, wagon, and shoemaker shops, together with
the prison kitchen, and a four story building 62 by 28 feet, erected
for a treadmill and cell:block, all within the walls and substantially
built of brick and stone. These buildings are all in a ruined state.

The mine, which was used as the Revolutionary War period prison,
consists of a vertical shaft sunk into the western side of Talcott
Mountain. A number of additional shafts were also sunk, which were
subsequently used as ventilation shafts and wells. Horizontial
tunneling from the base of the main shaft created a series of
interconnected caverns or tunnels each about five feet high, in which
the prisoners were housed, and which exist to the present time.
Since the mine opened in 1707 the only access has been a ladder
attached to the side of a vertical shaft more than 20 feet deep. It
was by this means that prisoners and guards entered and left '"Hell,"
as the shaft and tumnels were known in Revolutionary times.

Renovation of New-Gate Prison and Copper Mine is now underway. The
Connecticut Historical Commission plans to open the 265 year-old mine
for public visitation in the spring of 1972. The current renovation
project includes drilling a 75-foot slanting tunnel to enable
visitors to enter the mine by descending a staircase. An original
shaft will also be fitted with a circular staircase to be used as an
emergency exit. Other phases of the project include construction of
a gatehouse-reception center, stabilization of the ruins of an above-
ground, four-story cell block, the removal of non-historic structures
now on the property, and exterior restoration and interior renovation
of the central guardhouse to hold a historical-interpretive museum.
When completed, the points of interest will also include a tour of
the underground cells in the old copper mine.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Used from 1775 to 1782 as a prison for British soldiers, Teries, and
other political offenders, New-Gate Prison and Copper Mine was
undoubtedly the most horrible prison in the British North American
¢olonies. From 1776 to 1827 New-Gate also served as Connecticut's
first State Prison. The mine and the tunnels in which the Revolu-
tionary prisoners were incarcerated deep underground have survived
virtually intact. The State Prison buildings and wall, erected

Historz

Authorized by town meeting in 1705, the Copper Hill Mines, variously
called the Granby Copper Mines and the Simsbury Mines, were char-
tered in 1707 and worked until about 1745. This is believed to be
the first operating copper mine in the British North American
cotonies. In 1773 the mine was purchased by the Colony of Connecti-
cut and put to use as a prison. During the War for Independence
the mine was used as a place of confinement for Tories and prisoners
of war. During this era the prisoners were largely housed under-
~ground and from 1775 to 1778 they were employed to work the mine,
but when this venture proved unprofitable the mining effort was
abandoned. Most of the existing stone and brick buildings were
built in the period 1790 to 1802 and the great wall enclosing the
prison was erected in 1802. New-Gate Prison was abandoned in 1827,
when the new State Prison was opened at Wethersfield.

The mines were briefly revived in 1830-37 and again in 1855-57.
Since that time the property has passed between private and public
ownership on a number of occasions. For a number of years in the
20th century the main prison building was used as a dance hall and
recreation center. O0ld New-Gate Prison and Copper Mine was acquired
by the Connecticut Historical Commission in October 1968 and the
property is undergoing an extensive program of restoration and
stabilization as a State Historic site.

above ground in the period 1790-1802, still stand as extemsive ruins.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
National [7] State [] Local [7]
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}/hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation
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moved a second time to its present location in 1891.

(Capt. Joseph Trumbull Store and

Additional resto-
ration work was carried out on the War Office in 1911, 1930, and 1960.




